

This slab was released from the south side of Mineral and could be seen from the road. The slope is steep, wind-loaded, rocky and thin. Photo: GNFAC

Advisory Region Cooke City

**Forecast link:** <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Wed Jan 19, 2011GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Thu Jan 20,</u> 2011GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Fri Jan 21, 2011GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sat Jan 22, 2011 Cooke City, 2011-01-18